Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shama Nair

Sent: 28 September 2024 11:47

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: RE: Invoice for concept development - Southern -BIAL-2
Attachments: Invoice No 50- TFS BLR New Concept.pdf

Approved

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www .k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 5:54 PM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice for concept development - Southern -BIAL-2

Dear Madam,

Kindly approve to process on safal.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.



From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 27 September 2024 17:31

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>

Subject: FW: Invoice for concept development - Southern -BIAL-2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nimisha,
Kindly upload & book
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>

Sent: 26 September 2024 16:16

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Faizan Khan <faizan.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Invoice for concept development - Southern -BIAL-2

Hello Shama

Trust you are doing well

Please find attached Invoice for “Southern concept Development “ for BIAL-2 against PO Issued.

Will be glad if you could help in releasing payment for the same as we have already completed the submission .

Look forward to your support on the above and a good day ahead

Regards
Anil

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Date: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 at 10:49




To: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>
Cc: Faizan Khan <faizan.khan@travelfoodservices.com>, shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon

<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: PO - Tender for SIC BLR

Dear Anil,
Find attached Po for tender document of SIC BLR , please accept the PO & release the tender packages
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061



